
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: rajeev varshney
Cc: Peggy Ozias-Akins; David Bertioli
Subject: Re: collaboration in 60K SNP arrays for cultivated groundnut
Date: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 2:38:26 AM

On Dec 8, 2014, at 6:44 AM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) 
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Thanks, Scott. Please see the message below.

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On Dec 8, 2014, at 1:59 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Rajeev, Comments/questions below.  -scott

On Dec 4, 2014, at 7:14 PM, rajeev varshney 
<r.k.varshney@cgiar.org> wrote:
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Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On Dec 5, 2014, at 2:26 AM, Peggy Ozias-Akins <pozias@uga.edu> 
wrote:

Hi Rajeev,
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Regards,
 
Peggy
 
From: Scott Allen Jackson 
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 4:50 AM
To: rajeev varshney
Cc: Peggy Ozias-Akins; David Bertioli
Subject: Re: collaboration in 60K SNP arrays for
 cultivated groundnut
 
Hi Rajeev,
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
scott
 

On Dec 3, 2014, at 3:42 AM, 
Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-
IN) 
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG
> wrote:
 
Thanks, Scott. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev
 
On Dec 3, 2014, at 1:01 PM, 
Scott Allen Jackson 
<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Rajeev, 
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-scott
 

On 
Dec 2, 
2014, 
at 
11:36 
AM, 
Varshn
ey, 
Rajeev 
(ICRIS
AT-
IN) 
<R.K.
Varshn
ey@C
GIAR.
ORG> 
wrote:
 
Dear 
Peggy 
(and 
Scott) 
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Many 
thanks 
and 
kind 
regards

Rajeev






